From: Jayme Zold

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Dan Nelson

Subject: RE: VA-20-00014 Fielder - Deemed Incomplete

Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 2:40:57 PM

Attachments: Simpson Fielder Site and Section.pdf
image001.png

Hi Rachael,

| just listened to your message.
Sorry about that, | attached the incorrect plans. | have included the correct one this time for your
records.

Thank you,
Jayme

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) [mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Jayme Zold

Cc: Dan Nelson

Subject: RE: VA-20-00014 Fielder - Deemed Incomplete

Hi Jayme,

Thank you for this! Can you please add the 200° measurement from the OHWM on the horizontal
site plan so commenting agencies will be able to clearly identify the distance from the project to the
OHWM?

Sorry about that.

Thank you!

Ritand Ly

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Jayme Zold <jayme@designsnw.com>
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Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Dan Nelson <dan@designsnw.com>

Subject: RE: VA-20-00014 Fielder - Deemed Incomplete

Good morning Rachael,
Please see the attached Site Plan and Site Section for your review of VA-20-00014.

Thank you,

Jagmc Zold

Designs NW Architects, Inc.
360-629-3441
jayme@designsnw.com

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) [mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:07 AM

To: lisa_kblast@hotmail.com; brian.fielder@hotmail.com

Cc: Jayme@designsnw.com; Jeremy Johnston
Subject: RE: VA-20-00014 Fielder - Deemed Incomplete

Also, please see attached handout from the Department of Ecology on how to determine the
OHWM. I failed to include this on my first email, my apologies.

Thank you.

ek Lm0

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:05 AM

To: 'lisa_kblast@hotmail.com' <lisa_kblast@hotmail.com>; 'brian.fielder@hotmail.com'
<brian.fielder@hotmail.com>
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Cc: 'jayme@designsnw.com' <jayme@designsnw.com>
Subject: VA-20-00014 Fielder - Deemed Incomplete

Good morning,
Please see attached correspondence regarding your Variance application.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Thank you and have a great day.

Rl L3

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At

this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my

best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and

delete the material from all devices.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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